From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 9:49 AM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2415 Scheduled for May 8

KSIS Contact,

Please be advised that KDE has confirmed the release of Campus.2415 to start Wednesday, May 8, at 7:00 p.m.,
(Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). Infinite Campus will be temporarily unavailable during the update process. Please contact

Lisa Keeter or DeDe Conner if you have any questions or concerns about the update schedule.

See the Kentucky release notes for state specific items and Campus.2415 for the full manifest of changes.

Please share this information with individuals in your district or office as appropriate.

Thank you!

Infinite Campus Release Highlights — Campus.2415

Kentucky Specific
Item Description
Funding Gap Audit An issue where non-instructional time was being counting in the Funding Gap Audit Report
Report has been resolved.

Graduation State Seal
Name Update

Graduation State Seal ‘Seal of Art Excellence’ has been updated to ‘Seal of Arts Excellence’.

Behavior

An update has been made to the logic for the Behavior Attendance Audit Report.
When a student has a Behavior Resolution where:

e Attendance Code = S: Suspension AND

e Resolution date is equal to a calendar date with Day Event = N: NTI
THEN, they should be credited as serving the suspension and SHOULD NOT report on the
Behavior Attendance Audit Report under “Attendance without any corresponding Behavior
Resolution”.

Home Primary Language

The ISO Language Code for 0745: Kachin has been corrected. It has been changed from kat to
kac.

Core Product

Item

Description

Accessibility

Updates were made to improve the accessibility of the Notifications menu/region and the
nav header buttons.

Assessments

Enhanced Save & Batch Test Functionality: In the Assessment Center, the ‘Save & Batch
Test’ feature now allows users to navigate away from the tool and return later. If the source
file and mapping remain unchanged, seamless progression to Step 5 (Import Data) is
possible.
Resolved Issues:

e The MISSING indicator no longer displays next to ‘Student Identifier.’

e Proficiency data now correctly appears on students’ assessments.

Calendars

Resolved Issues:
e Calendar Wizard - Inactive Fees Rolling Forward
e Delete Calendar Not Deleting Calendars
Reminder: large database calls like deleting calendars should be done after hours.

Campus Instruction

Updates have been made to the Advisory tool, Seating Charts, and Classroom.
Options to include a student’s Preferred Name (nickname) and Gender have been added to

the Roster Report.
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Item

Description

Campus Learning

Logic for caching Google Drive accounts has been updated to allow users to switch or log out
of accounts without having to wait for the cache to update or clearing it manually.

Campus Student/Parent

Updates have been made to improve the performance of push notifications as well as
accessibility updates to the Parent and Student Portal.

Early Warning Insights

Resolved Issues:
e Access to Shared Filters for Insights Reports
e Aggregation Dashboard matches the data in the same report when viewed directly as
expected.

Flagged Assignments Report. loads large data sets without significant delay and is viewable
in the Aggregation Dashboard.

FRAM

The FRAM income guide has been updated based on USDA guidance for 2024-25.

Grading & Standards

A new checkbox has been added to the Grading & Standards Missing Assignment report to
'Exclude dropped/inactive students.' If the checkbox is marked, the report will not include
students who have dropped the section.

Messenger 2.0

A new tool right was added to allow users to add individual recipients (already created in
Campus) to the Messenger 2.0 recipient lists.

Navigation

SIS, Campus Parent, and Campus Student Login Pages Updated to New Styling and
Improved Accessibility — These login screen layouts have changed, but the functionality is
unchanged.

For District Edition users, the ‘User Access to the New Look of Campus (Try New Look)’
system preference has been updated to include a new option of “Use New Look Only”.
When set, all users logging into Infinite Campus are forced to use the New Look of Infinite
Campus and cannot toggle back to using Classic Campus. This preference is useful for
districts whose staff were trained in the New Look, exclusively use the New Look and/or
only want to support one version of Infinite Campus.

OneRoster

Enhancements:

e Logic has been updated to send a Process Inbox message if an Hourly or Daily
automatic OneRoster cache refresh fails. Messages are not sent for successful
refreshes. The Digital Learning Application Configuration tool has also been updated
to display the date/time of the last successful refresh, whether scheduled or
manual.

e An option has been added to the OneRoster APl Documentation to allow users to
search for a User record by State ID or by Local Staff/Student Number.

e Logic has been updated for OneRoster 1.1 and 1.2 to support filtering the
getTeachersForClass endpoint based on the isPrimary property.

e Logic has been updated so that system administrators are no longer returned if
their record has an End Date prior to the beginning of the school year.

e Logic has been updated to improve the messages provided with errors in the
OneRoster API to help users determine the cause of the issue.

Resolved Issues:

e Logic has been updated so that the ProductCache log lists the correct file/location
and an error message returns when a partner program attempts to create or
update a lineltem that has an invalid category.

e The Campus implementation of OneRoster 1.2 updated so

o demographics and user stored procedures return the same list users as the
OneRoster 1.1 logic.

o child records of an Org with a Type of 'district' are returned with a Type of
‘org' instead of a Type of 'school'.
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Item

Description

o resultValueMin and resultValueMax endpoints for lineltems are optional
instead of required.

Programs

CTE Program — Allow for multiple certifications and student ed organizations to be added to
a single CTE Program Record.

MIGRANT — The Last Qualifying Arrival Date field is now required. Staff editing historical
records will be prompted to enter a date in that field to save the record if one does not
already exist. This change does not impact current state reporting of Migrant data.

Scheduling

Resolved Issues:
e Scheduling rules added in course planner changing to a previously selected rule
e Course Planner — Values for Terms, Schedules, and Periods must match allowed
values
e All sections now sync regardless of an identified primary teacher
e Performance when searching for courses and sections has been optimized
e Student Schedule — Virtual Course tag was not showing
Staff Planner failed to load

Security

The audit log was failing to log modifications to user calendar right, this has been corrected.
The Timestamp column of the Access Log has been updated to include the option to filter
log data by before or after specific date.

User Accounts

The User Account tool has been completely redesigned as a one-stop shop where users can
setup and manage a user account’s credentials, authentication type, product security roles,
access information, user group membership, tool rights, and calendar rights without having
to leave the tool. Users can also view he Access log, Calendar Rights Summary, and Tool
Rights Summary as well as trigger a password reset, reset the account settings, disable the
account, and login as the user (for users with the proper Product Security Role).

Alesha Kaman

Resource Management Analyst IlI

Division of School Data Services
Office of Education Technology

Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2475
Email: alesha.kaman@education.ky.gov

300 Sower Blvd. — 4th floor
Frankfort, KY 40601
Twitter: @KyDeptofEd
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